

SKILLS

Programming Languages

Flutter Android Kotlin Java HTML/XML PHP iOS Javascript C/C++ Design Video Editing Photoshop

Languages

Wordpress

Turkish (Native) English (B2)



Others

Firebase Algorithm Server Man. Team Work SEO Firewall



CONTACT

- ♠ Antalya / Türkiye
- **\ +**90 535 331 09 30
- ✓ info@axisting.com
- axisting.com
- ▼ volkan.axisting.com
- in linkedin.axisting.com
- github.com/axisting

VOLKAN DEMIR

MOBILE APP DEVELOPER / COMPLITER ENGINEER

PROFILE

I graduated from **Computer Engineering**. Previously, I was developing android application with Java and Kotlin. Now, I've been developing Android/iOS/Web cross platform applications with Flutter for the last year. I am currently planning a career in a company that will last for many years on developing mobile apps.

• volkan.axisting.com/my-work

EXPERIENCE

2018 - Present

Indie & Freelance Developer

portfolio.axisting.com, Antalya

- Android development experience with Java for 2 years,
- Android development experience with Kotlin for 2 years,
- Android/iOS/Web Application Development with Flutter/Dart (m/f/d) for 2 year,
- Visual Studio Code and Android Studio experience,
- MVVM, MVP, MVC experience, Understanding of architecting complex Android/Flutter solution.
- Writing & maintaining Unit tests and UI tests experience for Android and Flutter,
- Provider using experience with Riverpod, BloC.
- Software development discipline / OOP. camel case, clean code, comment lines etc.
- Ability to find technology solutions to business needs
- 3rd party product integration experience, Auth0, Firebase, Maps, Analytics experience,
- Git version control experience with Bitbucket, Github,
- Play Store Experience

2023 - 2024

Summer Tour Tourism Agency

Information Technology, Antalya

Summer Tour is one of the top 10 agencies in Turkey and I have worked in the IT Department since January 2023-February 2024. Here, I improved myself in areas such as firewalls, cybersecurity, server management, mail

management etc...

2017 - 3 Month

Seozeo Agency

Internship, Ankara

• Assisting seniors in off-site SEO.

EDUCATION

2021 - 2023

Master Degree of Management Information Systems

Akdeniz University, Antalya

- It is an interdisciplinary education combining computer science with information systems and technologies. I froze before finishing this school.
- 2012 2017

Bachelor of Computer Engineering

Karadeniz Technical University, Trabzon

 Computer Science education including data structures, operating systems, computer architecture, database management, Al and OOP etc..

% volkan.axisting.com/certificate

CERTIFICATION AND LICENCE

- ✓ Fundamentals of Digital Marketing Certificate Google, 2020 - Present
- Entrepreneurship Certificate KOSGEB, 2018 * Present
- Android-401 Certificate
 Turkcell, 2017 Present
- Android-301 Certificate
 Turkcell, 2017 Present
- Android-201 Certificate Turkcell, 2016 - Present
- ✓ Android-101 Certificate Turkcell, 2016 - Present
- STUDY JAMS Certificate android for beginners Google, 2016 Present
- International METU Robot Days Participation Certificate METU, 2015 Present

CONTACT

- ★ Antalya / Türkiye
- **L** +90 535 331 09 30
- © +90 535 331 09 30
- ✓ info@axisting.com
- axisting.com
- ▼ volkan.axisting.com
- in linkedin.axisting.com
- github.com/axisting

INTEREST & HOBBY

- Editing videos
- Producting video contents Twitch & Youtube
- ? Researching new place and cultures
- Writing blog posts
- Writing an manga story
- **Exploring other cultures**